PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey # 158-4 Date 1870

Building Name Prince George's County Alms House

Location D'Arcy Road, Forestville, ild.

Open to Public yes X no

The Prince George's County Alms House is a two-story

rectangular brick structure with a five-bay main (east) facade.

This is the s=cond building on the site., ILittle is known of
the original building which was bsgun in 1772, except that it
was of brick. It fell into ruin in the 1860's, and in 1867
the Maryland General Aissembly passed a law authorizing the
construction of a new Alms House. The present struciture was
finished by June of 1870.

The Alms House represents a nearly 200 year tradition of
caring for the poor in Prince George‘s County - starting with
the "Act for the Relief of the Poor" passed by the laryland
General Assembly in 1768, and ending with the closing of the
present Alms House by the County Commissioners in April 19565,
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION

X _DETERIORATED
__RUINS
_UNEXPOSED

—EXCELLENT
V_GOOD
~FAIR

CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
_UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
__ALTERED __MOVED DATE__

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Alms House is a two-story rectangular brick structure

with a five-bav main (east) Tacade.

The central door has a narrow

transom light, and is flanked by one-over-one double hung sash

windows.

The windows have flat arches, one stretcher stall. The

consists of two courses of stretchers.
Phere are two large interior chimneys, with double stacks.
At the gable ends, there are central doors with flanking windows.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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E) SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD ' AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —.CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —-ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —-SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY X SOCIAL/ HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —-ART —__ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X1800-1899 —.COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
~—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INOUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1870 : BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1768, an Act of the lMaryland General Assembly called
for the construction of alms and workhouses in Anne Arundel,
Prince George's, ¥orcester, frederick and Charles counties;
boards of trustees were crzated to gevern these houses. In
Prince George's County, in 1771, the five Trustees of the
Poor purchased 100 acres of land on which to erect their alms-
house. Tne house was begun in 1772, and was constructed of brick.

The present Alms House is the second obuilding on the site.

Although the original structure had received major repairs during
the 1830's and 1840's, it had fallen into ruin by the 1860's.
In 1867, the Marylend General Assembly passed a law authorizing
the construction of a new Alms House; the present structure was
completed by June of 1870,

The Alms House was closed by the Prince George's County

Commissioners in 19565.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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‘ MA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Land Records: Liber 2A#2, folio 478
Liber AA#2, folio 476
Liber #373%8,folio 495

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Susan G. Pearl
ORGANIZATION DATE
MNCPPC ' March 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
6701 lJMcDonough Terrace 868-1121
CiTY OR TOWN STATE

Bowie, “d. 20715

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Histcrical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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. NOMINATION FORM
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NAT OGN AL LGESTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAI, PARKS SERVICE
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[ano/er HISTORIC:
' Alms House
‘ STAEET ANL RUMSER;
D'Arcy Road
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Forestville
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland _ Prince George's
[3. CLASSIFICATION ‘
oo .SORY - ACCESSIBLE
WNER STATUS
(Check One) OWNERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
A : . .
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o {1 Commarcial 3 iIndustrial (O3 Privote Residence E3 Other (Specity)
[ [ Educarianel O Military {3 Religious NACANT
- ] Entertainment ) Museum ] Scientific
T % . . OROPERTY
- CVNER S HAME
Prince George's County Government
u STREET AND NUMBER:
18]
w CITY OR TOWN: . STATE:
. Upp-=r Marlboro Maryland
. ... T EGAL DESCRIFTION R e
. o= . . . GISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: *
Prince George's County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
- . .. < uper Marlboro Maryland
s 1. .. Reference of Currernt Deed (Book & Pg., #):
[§, REPRESENTATION [N EXISTING SURVEYS _ T
TITLE OF SURVEY:
None
DATE OF SURVEY: [ Federal (") Stote [ County (0 Locot
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
> ) e 1 - "UMBER:
[ =T
- i
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:




[7:. SESCRIFTION

(Check One)

M Excellent {3 Good 19} Fair E] Datericiated 1 Ruins ] ‘Unex;osed
CONDITION - - ) —— -
(Check One) (Check One)
£ Altered - ] Uncitered ] Moved (1] Origingl Sita

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building is a two story, brick structure with a
five bay, main (east) facade. It is laid up in running bond.
The central doorway, with a narrow transom light, is flanked
by 1/1 double hung sash windows. Over the windows are flat
arches one stretcher tall. The cornice consists of two
courses of stretchers. There are two iarge chimneys between

the first and second bays from each end; they have double

with narrow transom light and flanking windows.

stacks with projecting caps. The gable ends have center doors
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SEE

Ie. SnMiFiCANCE

£ 75K-¢

PERIOD (Chock One or Moro &8 Aporopiiaie)
[} Pre-Cotumbion ] 16th Century
{3 15th Century 3 V/th Century

) 18th Century
@ 1%1h Century

[ .20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (Tf Applicable snd Known)

AREAS OF S!IGNIFICANCE (Check One or fore as / ppropriate)

Abor iginol O Educotion
[J Prehistoric [ Engineering
{} Historic [J Industry
[J Agriculture {1 invention
[ Architecture [J Londscops
[ Ar Architecture
O Commerce O Literoture
[} Communicotions [J Militery
[} Censervotion [ Music

[T} Urban Plenning
[ Other (Specity)

[ Political
[ Religion/Phi.
lesophy

[} Science

D SCUlp!uro

X Socicl/Humon-

itarion

[0 Theoter

] Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

was built

in 1771 on land

by John Fendall Beall and others acting as

acre tract

The first alms house
acquired
trusteeé of the poor.
had been

The original thirty

patented by Nathaniel Magruder in

1761 as

"Black Oak Thicket."
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- ‘.:-TlTu;;E‘ AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES - .LATl.‘( UDE AND LONGITULE COORDINATES i
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOZATING THE PROPERTY O DEFINING THE CENTER FOI'!'T OF A PROPERTY
R QF LESS THRHAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITULRE ’ LOMNGETUDE
Degrees Minutas Secords | Degrecs Minutss Seconds Dnzices Minutes Seconds Degress  Minvtes Ssconds )
NW (] . ’ » [} » " (o] ’ . o ’ "
NE [- v " o . "
SE © ’ L © ’ »
Sw [+] » . [+] . .
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATLD PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
i
(1. FORM PREPARED BY -
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGANIZATION CATE
MNCPPC 8 Oct 74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWNN: STATE
Silver Spring Maryvland N
12.,
F*jétate L.iaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)
Significance of this property is:
National [T} State  [7] Local (3
Signature
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NAME P.G« Co. ALMS HOUSE PG 750~y
LocATIoON DYARCY ROAD, FORESTVILLE/MO(,

FACADE N
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